2016 MICHIGAN PERINATAL LOSS COMMUNITY RESOURCES

COMPILED BY: MAXIMUM LIVING CONSULTANTS, INC.



NOTE

AT THE TIME OF PUBLICATION, ALL PHONE NUMBERS AND ADDRESSES ARE CORRECT. OCCASIONALLY, PHONE NUMBERS CHANGE, ADDRESSES CHANGE, AND SERVICES GO OUT OF BUSINESS.

ALL OF THE COUNSELORS/AGENCIES INCLUDED IN THIS DIRECTORY HAVE VERBALLY AGREED TO SEE FAMILIES REFERRED TO THEM.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOTE	3
Table of Contents	5
Region Map	9
Region 1	10
Berrien County	10
Branch County	10
Calhoun County	10
Cass County	11
Kalamazoo County	11
St. Joseph County	11
Van Buren County	12
Region 2	13
Hillsdale	13
Jackson	13
Lenawee	13
Monroe	14
Region 3	16
Allegan	16
Barry	17
Kent	17
Muskegon	19
Ottawa	19
Region 4	20
Clinton	20
Eaton	20
Ingham	20

	Ionia	21
R	egion 5	22
	Livingston	22
	Macomb	22
	Oakland	25
	Washtenaw	26
	Wayne	26
R	egion 6	30
	Genesee	30
	Lapeer	31
	Shiawassee	31
	Tuscola	31
R	egion 7	32
	Huron	32
	Sanilac	32
	St. Clair	33
R	egion 8	34
	Lake	34
	Mason	34
	Newaygo	34
	Oceana	35
R	egion 9	36
	Clare	36
	Gratiot	36
	Isabella	36
	Mecosta	37
	Montcalm	37

	Osceola	37
R	egion 10	38
	Bay	38
	Midland	38
	Saginaw	38
R	egion 11	39
	Antrim	39
	Benzie	39
	Grand Traverse	39
	Kalkaska	40
	Leelanau	40
	Manistee	40
	Missaukee	41
	Wexford	41
R	egion 12	42
	Alcona	42
	Arenac	42
	Crawford	42
	Gladwin	43
	losco	43
	Ogemaw	43
	Oscoda	44
	Roscommon	44
R	egion 13	
	Alpena	
	Charlevoix	
	Cheboygan	
	1.1	

	Emmet	46
	Montmorency	46
	Otsego	47
	Presque Isle	47
R	egion 14	48
	Alger	48
	Chippewa	48
	Delta	48
	Luce	48
	Mackinac	49
	Menominee	49
	Schoolcraft	49
R	egion 15	50
	Baraga	50
	Dickinson	50
	Goegebic	50
	Houghton	50
	Iron	51
	Keweenaw	51
	Marquette	51
	Ontonagon	52

REGION MAP



Berrien County

Lory's Place - Tiny Mates

445 Upton Drive

St. Joseph, 49085

Contact: Jim Wilson

800-717-3812

Children, teen, and adult – alternate

Tuesdays at 6:30-8:00pm

Adults only - alternate Thursdays at 6:30-

8:00pm

Lory's Place – Shadow Steppers

445 Upton Drive

St. Joseph, 49085

Contact: Nancy Patterson

800-717-3812

Alternate Thursdays at 6:30-8:00pm (call to

confirm)

Branch County

Pines Health

200 Orleans

Coldwater, 49036

517-278-2129

www.pinesbhs.org

Call for dates and times

Calhoun County

Compassionate Friends

Burnham Brook Community Center

200 West Michigan Avenue

Battle Creek, 49017

Contact: Lisa (coordinator)

269-589-8236

tcfcalhouncounty@yahoo.com

First and third Wednesdays of each month at 6:30pm

Cass County

Brenda Markert-Green, DMFT, LMFT, LLP

After Glow Counseling and Meditation

305 North Paul Street

Dowagiac, 49047

Phone: 909-365-1919

www.afterglowcounselingandmeditationcenters.com

Kalamazoo County

Gilmore Center – Bronson Hospital Compassionate Friends

7 Healthcare Plaza Westwood United Methodist Church,

Kalamazoo, 49007 538 Nichols Road
Contact: Brenda Terburg-Fawley (social Kalamazoo, 49006

worker) Contact: Mary Anne

269-341-6639 269-372-1773

terburghb@bronsonhg.org mommunley@yahoo.com

Third Wednesday in January-November, First and third Tuesdays of each month at

first Friday in December at 7:00-9:00pm 6:30pm

St. Joseph County

St. Joseph Hospital Grandview Hospital
200 Hemlock / PO Box 659 916 Myrtle Avenue

Tawas City, 48764 Sturgis, 49091

Contact: Spiritual Care Department Contact: Danielle Grayson (coordinator) or

989-362-9368 Debbie Reeg

<u>www.sjhsys.org</u> 269-651-7824 ext. 4207

Thursdays at 3:00-4:30pm <u>dreeg@sturgishospital.com</u>

Call for dates and times

Van Buren County

Lory's Place – Shadow Steppers

05055 Blue Star Highway

South Haven, 49090

Contact: Karen Riffer-Reinert

269-637-3825

hospice@homecares.org

Second Monday of each month at 3:30-5:00pm

Hillsdale

Michelle Lee Liska, LMSW

101 East Bacon Street, Suite 201

Hillsdale, 49242

Phone: 517-507-5523

Jackson

Allegiance Health

Immanuel Lutheran Church

1505 West Michigan Avenue

Jackson, 49202

Contact: Patrice Cox Marnie

Walk ins Welcome – Tuesdays at 6:30-8:00pm

Lenawee

Understanding Grief (Sponsored by Hospice

of Lenawee)

1040 South Winter Street, Suite 1022

Adrian, 49221

517-263-2323

First and third Thursdays of each month at

7:00pm

Growing Through Grief

1903 Wolf Creek Highway

Adrian, 49221

Contact: Judy Peterson Phone: 517-263-2323

First and third Thursdays of each month at

7:00-8:00pm

Let's Talk It Over

1903 Wolf Creek Highway

Adrian, 49221

Phone: 517-263-2323

First Wednesday of each month at 10:00-

11:00am

Trillium - Women Giving Support to

Women in Grief

1903 Wolf Creek Highway

Adrian, 49221

Contact: Judy Peterson Phone: 517-263-2323

Second Thursday of each month at 6:00-

7:00pm

Tiny Purpose

357 Sherman Street / PO Box 83

Blissfield, 49010

Contact: Elaina Hiatt or Kristin Horky

Phone: 517-486-2140

kristen@tinypurpose.com

Second Monday of each month at 6:30-

8:30pm

Peer run for 9 years. This is a 501c(3)

nonprofit.

Miscarriage, Ectopic, Stillbirth, and

Newborn Loss Support

Tecumseh United Methodist Church

Tecumseh, 49286

Phone: 517-423-5816

Second Tuesday of each month at 7:30pm

Call first.

Monroe

Mending Hearts Support Group (hosted by

Monroe Hospice – Delisle Center)

1070 N. Monroe Street, Suite B

Monroe, 48162

Phone: 734-240-8944

Third Thursday of each month at 10:00am

Call to enroll

Children and Family Grief Support Group

Gabby's Ladder

431 E. Elm

Monroe, 48162

Contact: Kaye Lani Rafko-Wilson – Director

Phone: 734-242-8773

First and third Thursdays of each month at

4:30-5:30pm

Newly Grieving

Gabby's Ladder

431 E. Elm

Monroe, 48162

Contact: Kaye Lani Rafko-Wilson - Director

Phone: 734-242-8773

Every Monday of each month at 11:00am-

12:00pm

Untimely Tears – Infant Loss

Gabby's Ladder

431 E. Elm

Monroe, 48162

Contact: Kaye Lani Rafko-Wilson – Director

Phone: 734-242-8773

Second Thursday of each month at 6:00-

7:30pm

Life Goes On – Educational Workshop for All Loss

Gabby's Ladder

431 E. Elm

Monroe, 48162

Contact: Kaye Lani Rafko-Wilson – Director

Phone: 734-242-8773

Third Wednesday of each month at 10:30am-12:00pm

Allegan

Wings of Hope Hospice Wings of Hope Hospice

530 Linn Street St. Episcopal

Allegan, 49010 252 Grand Street

Phone: 269-686-8659 Allegan, 49010

Fourth Thursday of each month at 6:00pm Phone: 800-796-2676

First Monday of each month at 6:00pm

Wings of Hope Hospice Wings of Hope Hospice
Growing Through the Grief Phone: 269-686-8659

Phone: 269-686-8659 Holiday Workshops

5 Part Educational Series – Call to set up Call to set up

Wings of Hope Hospice The Congregational Church (hosted by

Annual Remembering Service Wings of Hope Hospice)

530 Linn Street 323 Cutter Street
Allegan, 49010 Allegan, 49010

Phone: 269-686-8659 Phone: 269-686-8659

Call for details Second and Fourth Tuesday of each month

at 10:00-11:30pm

Luncheon Grief Support – Schyler Room Grief and Loss Support Group

Allegan General Hospital Plainwell Counseling Center

555 Linn Street 319 Park Street
Allegan, 49010 Plainwell, 49080

Phone: 269-686-8659 Contact: C. Parente Roggow
First Tuesday of each month at 11:00- Phone: 269-685-9401 ext. 11

1:00pm Every Wednesday of each month at 5:30-

6:30pm

Plainwell Public Library (hosted by Wings of

Hope Hospice)

180 S. Sherwood Avenue

Plainwell, 49080

Phone: 800-796-2676

Second and Fourth Monday of each month

at 6:00pm

United Church of Wayland (hosted by Wings

of Hope Hospice)

411 Superior Street

Wayland, 49090

Phone: 800-796-2676

First and Third Thursday of each month at

1:30pm

Barry

Healthcare Plaza

Phone: 269-341-7844
Call for location details

September 21, October 19, November 16 at 7:00-9:00pm

Kent

Men and Grief Group (hosted by Hospice of Living On (hosted by Hospice of Michigan)

Michigan) Hospice of Michigan Office

Hospice of Michigan Office 989 Spaulding Avenue Southeast

989 Spaulding Avenue Southeast Ada, 49301

Ada, 49301 Contact: Sue Glover
Contact: Sue Glover Phone: 616-356-5255

Phone: 616-356-5255 First Thursday of each month at 1:00-

First Tuesday of each month at 6:30-8:00pm 2:30pm

Loss of a Spouse (hosted by Hospice of SOUL (Sharing Our Untimely Losses)

Michigan) Butterworth Hospital

Hospice of Michigan Office 100 Michigan NE

989 Spaulding Avenue Southeast Grand Rapids, 49503

Ada, 49301 Contact: Nancy Kingma – Bereavement

Contact: Sue Glover Specialist

Phone: 616-356-5255 Phone: 616-391-3232

Second Tuesday of each month at 2:00- Fourth Monday of each month at 7:00-

3:30pm 8:30pm

Gilda's Club Grief Recovery Center – Grief Gilda's Club Grief Recovery Center – Living

Adult Group with Grief Series

1806 Bridge Street Northwest 1806 Bridge Street Northwest

Grand Rapids, 49504 Grand Rapids, 49504
Phone: 616-453-8300 Phone: 616-453-8300

Mondays at 6:00-7:00pm Call to enroll

Tuesdays at 10:00-11:20pm

Gilda's Club Grief Recovery Center – Gilda's Club Grief Recovery Center – Grief

Spiritual Group with Family and Friends

1806 Bridge Street Northwest 1806 Bridge Street Northwest

Grand Rapids, 49504 Grand Rapids, 49504 Phone: 616-453-8300 Phone: 616-453-8300

Wednesdays at 4:30-5:30pm Wednesdays at 6:00-7:30pm

Gilda's Club Grief Recovery Center – Young Compassionate Friends

Adult Group St. Mark's Church

1806 Bridge Street Northwest 134 Division Avenue North

Grand Rapids, 49504 Grand Rapids, 49503

Phone: 616-453-8300 Contact: Connie

Wednesdays at 6:00-7:30pm Phone: 616-430-0905

Email: tcf.forourchildren@gmail.com

Peer Group

Third Thursday of each month at 7:00pm

Faith Hospice

2100 Raybrook Street SE, Suite 300

Grand Rapids, 49546 Contact: Janet Jaymin Phone: 616-2355122

Fall Schedule not available yet.

Muskegon

Harbor Hospice Growing in Grief, Journey to Hope & Healing

1050 West Western Avenue, Suite 400

Muskegon, 49441

Phone: 231-728-3442 Mondays at 3:00pm

Call to Enroll

Ottawa

Understanding Grief

270 Hoover Boulevard

Holland, 49423

Phone: 616-396-2972

Scheduled dependent on registration

Starlight - "A Grace Disguised"

3376 Central Boulevard

Hudsonville, 49426

Contact: Gwen

Phone: 616-662-1999

8 week class on Wednesdays

Clinton

Anne Costello, LMSW

Creative Counseling

808 West Chicago Boulevard, Suite 14

Tecumseh, 49286

Phone: 517-879-1634

Eaton

Pray Funeral Home (through Maximum Living)

401 West Seminary

Charlotte, 48813

Phone: 517-543-2950

Facilitated by Mary Adkins, MSW

Fourth Monday of each month at 6:00pm

Ingham

Palmer Bush & Jensen Funeral Home

(through Maximum Living)

St. David's Episcopal Church

1519 Elmwood Road

Lansing, 48917

Phone: 517-268-1000

Facilitated by Mary Adkins, MSW

Third Tuesday of the month at 7:00pm

Darla Carmoney, LLPC

913 West Holmes Rd, Suite #178A

Lansing, 48198

Contact: Darla Carmoney, LLPC

Phone: 517-680-4209

Call to enroll and for further details – there

is a cost of \$20

Compassionate Friends

Salvation Army Community Center

701 West Jolly Road

Lansing, 48911

Contact: Jackie

Phone: 517-339-3553

First Tuesday of each month at 7:30pm

Peer group

HOPING – Helping Other Parents in Normal

Grieving

Ele's Place

First Methodist Church of Mason

201 East Ash Street

Mason, 48854

Contact: Pat Mentzer Phone: 517-676-4232 **Sparrow Professional Building**

2nd Floor – Room E & D

1200 East Michigan Avenue

Lansing, 48912

Contact: Michelle Baird Szidik

Phone: 517-364-3873

Phone 2: 517-485-8510

Second Thursday of each month at 7:00-

9:30pm

Peer/funeral home owner group

Ionia

Ionia County Health Department

Contact: Sherri Boster Phone: 616-523-6141

Second Monday of each month at 5:00pm

Call for locations

Livingston

New Hope - Parents of Hope

Cornerstone Presbyterian

9455 Hilton Road

Brighton, 48114

Contact: Rick

Phone: 248-348-0115

griefhelp@newhopecenter.net

First and third Thursday of each month at 7:00-8:30pm

All child loss, open to parents and loved ones

Christian outreach, but no proselytizing in groups, open to all faiths.

Trained peer facilitators. May be starting infant loss group soon.

MacDonald Funeral Home (through Maximum Living)

315 North Michigan Avenue

Howell, 48843

Contact: Jenny Parmenter

Phone: 517-546-2800

Second Thursday of each month at 7:00pm

Macomb

Wujek-Calcaterra & Sons Funeral Home

(through Maximum Living)

54880 Van Dyke Avenue (at 25 Mile Rd)

Shelby Township, 48316

Phone: 586-677-4000

Facilitated by Dr. John Canine, PhD

First and Third Thursday of each month at

7:00pm

Trinity Family Counseling Center

45445 Mound Road, Suite 111

Shelby Township, 48317

Contact: Tonya Ratliff, LPC Phone: 586-580-9439 ext. 1

Every Tuesday at 7:00-9:00pm

General loss

Rapha Counseling St. Joan of Arc Church Family and Youth

14164 Lakeside Boulevard North Center

Shelby Township, 48315 22412 Overlake, Room #1
Contact: Cindy Mitchell, LPC St. Clair Shores, 48080
Phone 586-904-1218 Contact: Leslie Steffers

Email: cindy@raphacounselingcenter.com
Phone: 586-723-9481

Call for detailed times and dates. October 23 & 30, November 6, 13, & 20 –

General loss. There is a \$20 cost for this 1:00-2:30pm and 6:30-8:00pm

group.

Compassionate Friends Friends Supporting Parents
Senior Activity Center St. Thomas Lutheran Church

20000 Stephens Street 8771 15 Mile Road

St. Clair Shores, 48080 Sterling Heights, 48312
Contact: Kathleen Contact: Jennifer Hunt

Phone: 586-293-6176 Phone: 586-268-2170

Email: <u>KJMAC21@aol.com</u> First Monday of each month at 7:00-9:00pm

Second Wednesday of each month at Peer group

7:00pm

Henry Ford Hospice Temrowski Funeral Home

33464 Schoenherr Road, Suite 140 30009 Hoover Road

Sterling Heights, 48312 Warren, 48093

Phone: 586-276-9570 Phone: 586-751-0444

Call for dates and times. Facilitated by Shirley Brogan, LPC

General loss First Wednesday of each month at 7:00pm

Pathways2

30101 Hoover Road

Warren, 48093

Contact: Sarah Mitchell, LLMSW

Phone: 586-799-2608

Email: smitchell@pathwaystwo.net

Six week closed group done three times a

year – starting the first week of October,

March, and June

There is a \$20 cost for this group.

Good Grief

Decisions Counseling and Consulting

Services

16950 19 Mile Road, Suite 3F

Clinton Township, 48038

Contact: Helena Kelly

Phone: 586-855-5022

Call for dates and times.

General loss group.

There is a \$20-40 cost for this group.

Living On – Hospice of Michigan Grief

Support (for any loss)

Hospice of Michigan Office

39531 Garfield Road

Clinton Township, 48038

Contact: Nancy Hennings

Phone: 586-263-8513

Second Wednesday of each month at 6:00-

7:30pm

First Candle

Washington Township Senior Center

57880 Van Dyke

Washington Township, 48094

Contact: Christine DeClerck

Phone: 586-770-7746

Email: Christine.declerck@aol.com

First Thursday of each month at 7:00-

9:00pm

Oakland

Help, Understanding, Grief Support -

H.U.G.S.

Huron Valley Sinai Hospital

Commerce Township, 48382

Contact: Colleen Shier, RN

Phone: 248-937-4847

Third Thursday of each month at 7:00-

9:00pm

Compassionate Friends

St. Pauls' United Methodist

620 Romeo Road

Rochester, 48307

Contact: Tina

Phone: 586-634-0239

lindamay@ameritech.net

www.tcftroychapter.org

Third Thursday of each month at 7:00pm

Peer group

Subsequent Pregnancy After a Loss

Beaumont Hospital Administration Building

- Private Dining Room

3601 West 13 Mile Road

Royal Oak, 48073

Contact: Joanne Mulher – Nurse (Joanne

has run the group for 11 years)

Phone: 248-898-7595

First Monday of each month at 6:30-8:00pm

HELP (Handling Emotional Loss of

Pregnancy)

St. Joseph Mercy – Oakland

44405 Woodward Avenue, 1st Floor

Volunteer Lounge

Pontiac, 48341

Contact: Leslie Upham Phone: 248-858-3526

Second Thursday of each month at 7:30-

9:00pm

Twenty six years of experience.

Looking Ahead Support Group

Beaumont Hospital – Royal Oak

3601 West 13 Mile Road, 1st Floor Heart

Center

Royal Oak, 48073

Contact: Joanne Mulher – Nurse (Joanne

has run the group for 11 years)

Phone: 248-898-7595

Second Tuesday of each month 6:30-

8:00pm

Compassionate Care & Understanding

During Loss Support Group

Henry Ford Medical Center – Columbus

39450 West Twelve Mile Road (corner of 12

Mile and Haggerty)

Novi, 48377

Phone: 248-325-0424

www.henryford.com/ccudl

Washtenaw

St. Paul Lutheran

7701 East MI Road 36

Whitmore Lake, 48189

Phone: 810-231-1033

stpaul@stpaulhamburg.com

Third Tuesday of each month at 7:00-9:00pm

Wayne

Voran Funeral Home (through Maximum

Living) 678 East Huron Drive

5900 Allen Road Bellville, 48111

Allen Park, 48101 Contact: Mary Martiness Phone: 313-928-2300 Phone: 734-697-5090

Facilitated by Shirley Brogan, LPC Mondays at 11:00-12:30pm

Fourth Monday of each month at 7:00pm Third Thursday of each month at 6:00-

7:30pm

Brown Family Center

NAMI-Michigan Hope Lutheran Church

First Presbyterian Church of Dearborn 3640 Madison at Carlysle

600 North Brady Dearborn, 48124

Dearborn, 48124 Phone: 313-561-1500

Phone: 313-563-1245 Every Wednesdays] at 10:00am

Second and Fourth Monday of each month

at 6:30pm

Compassionate Friends

Redford Aldergate United Methodist Church – West Outer Drive Chapter

12065 West Outer Drive

Detroit, 48223

Contact: Vivian Shelton Hunter

Phone: 313-412-6785

Email: TCFDetroit@yahoo.com

Second Thursday of each month at 6:30-8:30pm

The Detroit Police Victim's Assistance Sojourners Group

Program Various Locations – Downriver Cities

23 Hour Hotline Contact: Vicki Campbell

Phone: 313-833-1660 Phone: 734-656-0031

Email: vcampbell@arborhospice.org
Last Wednesday of each month except

November and December

Community Lutheran Church Grief Support Parent Support Group – Loss of a Child

Group Under 25

23984 Gibraltar Road HeartStrings – Angela's Hospice

Flat Rock, 48134 14100 Newburgh Road

Contact: Ginny Hamlett Livonia, 48154

Phone: 734-782-0563 Phone: 734-464-7810

Closed Group: February 20, 2017 to May 22, First Thursday of each month at 7:00pm

2017 at 7:00pm

Call for more information

Enduring Spirit – Spirituality Based HeartStrings General Group

HeartStrings – Angela's Hospice Angela's Hospice

14100 Newburgh Road 14100 Newburgh Road

Livonia, 48154 Livonia, 48154

Phone: 734-464-7810 Contact: Ann-Patrice Foley, Nurse

Second Wednesday of each month at Phone: 734-464-7810

1:00pm Every Tuesday at 6:30pm

Compassionate Friends

St. Timothy's Presbyterian Church

16700 Newburgh Road

Livonia, 48154

Contact: Joyce Gradinscak – Co-Leader

Phone: 734-778-0800

Email: katjrambo@wowway.com

Email 2: bhsteno@comcast.net

First Thursday of each month at 7:00pm

Chapter also offers craft/sharing meeting

and sibling support for 16+

Hope Lutheran Church

Taylor Senior Center

6750 Troy Street

Taylor, 48180

Phone: 313-561-1500

Every Tuesday at 10:00am

Healing Hearts

33115 Annapolis Road

Wayne, 48184

Phone: 734-467-5586

Call for dates and times

Metro Detroit Share

V.F.W. Post #4422

11590 Pine Street

Taylor, 48180

Contact: Angie Winton

Phone: 313-492-1172

Email: metrodetroitshare@outlook.com

First Tuesday and Third Wednesday of each

month at 7:00pm

Peer group

Hope Lutheran Church

Taylor Senior Center

6750 Troy Street

Taylor, 48180

Phone: 313-561-1500

Mondays at 6:30-8:30pm – six week series.

Heart to Heart

Henry Ford Wyandotte - Dining Room H

2333 Biddle

Wyandotte, 48192

Phone: 586-276-9570

September 15, September 22, September

29, October 6, October 13, October 20

Held at 2:00-3:30pm

Call for additional dates and times.

Henry Ford Hospice

Henry Ford Fairlane - Conference Room

1352, 1st Floor

19401 Hubbard Drive

Dearborn, 48126

Phone: 586-276-9570

September 21, October 19, November 16,

December 21

Held at 6:30-8:00pm

Call for additional dates and times.

Pregnancy and Loss of an Infant

Sinai Grace Hospital

6071 West Outer Drive, Room M202

Detroit, 48235

Contact: Judy Schlueter

Phone: 313-966-3452

Fourth Tuesday of each month at 6:30-

8:00pm

Pastoral Care

Bereavement Support for Younger

Widows/Widowers

St. Kenneth's Catholic Church

14951 Haggerty

Plymouth, 48170

Phone: 248-348-0115

Second and Fourth Tuesday of each month

at 7:00-8:30pm

Life Beyond Loss

Sinai Grace Hospital

6071 West Outer Drive, Room M202

Detroit, 48235

Contact: Judy Schlueter

Phone: 313-966-3452

Every Tuesday at 6:30-7:30pm

Pastoral Care

Grief support for any loss, welcoming to

perinatal loss

Kidz Kamp

St. Kenneth's Catholic Church

14951 Haggerty

Plymouth, 48170

Phone: 248-348-0115

Second and Fourth Tuesday of each month

at 7:00-8:30pm

Kids ages 3-18

Our Lady of Good Counsel Parish

47650 North Territorial Road

Plymouth, 48170

Phone: 734-453-0326

Wednesday evenings – September 28

through October 26

Call for times

Genesee

Genesys Health Systems 1225 West Hill Road

Sharp Funeral Home Flint, 48507

1000 West Silver Lake Road Contact: Dr. John Canine

Fenton, 48430 Phone: 810-235-2345 (Swartz Funeral

Contact: Cheryl Laramore Home)

Phone: 810-603-8638 Phone 2: 248-814-0706 (Maximum Living)

First Wednesday of the month at 1:30pm info@maximumlivingconsult.com

Maximum Living Fourth Thursday of each month at 7:00pm

Swartz Funeral Home

Wings (When I Need Grief Support)

Compassionate Friends

(administered through Genesys Regional Hope United Methodist Church

Hospital) 4467 Beecher Road

Fling Central Church of the Nazarene Flint, 48532

1261 West Bristol Road Phone: 810-235-5600

Flint, 48507 Last Tuesday of each month at 7:00pm

zast ruesady or each month at riespin.

Contact: Pam Montney Peer group

Phone: 810-606-5897

Fourth Thursday of each month at 7:00-

9:00pm

Genesys Health Systems

Genesys Administrative Services Building

Miles Martin Funeral Home

5445 Ali Drive 1194 East Mt. Morris Road

Grand Blanc, 48439 Mt. Morris, 48458

Contact: Cheryl Laramore Contact: Cheryl Laramore Phone: 810-603-8638 Phone: 810-603-8638

Third Thursday of each month at 7:00pm First Wednesday at 10:00am

Lapeer

Trinity United Methodist (Hosted by Tender Hearts)

1310 North Main Street

Lapeer, 48446

Contact: Kim Higgens at 810-688-8845 or Margaret Tompkins at 810-664-8590

Phone: 810-688-8845

Third Wednesday of each month at 7:00-9:00pm

Shiawassee

Memorial Healthcare Cancer Center – Community Room

721 North Shiawassee Street

Owosso, 78867

Contact: Lyn Freeman – Special Events and Community Relations Coordinator

Phone: 989-729-4818

Ifreeman@memorialhealthcare.org

Call for dates.

Tuscola

Kathy Mroz, MLSW

6627 Rose Street

Cass City, 48726

Phone: 989-872-1800 afoxtaps1@gmail.com

Huron

United Hospice Grief Support Group

Franklin Inn

1060 East Huron Avenue

Bad Axe, 48413

Contact: Elise Kelly

Phone: 989-428-5290

Last Thursday of the month at 6:00pm -

this is a Dinner Meeting

Call ahead for purpose of food provisions.

Harbor Beach Community Hospital

Harbor Beach Hospital Administration Building Conference Center

Contact: Jeff Keen Phone: 877-486-6671

Third Thursday of each month at 4:00pm

General loss group

United Hospice Grief Support Group

Lighthouse Assembly of God

8960 Section Line Road Harbor Beaach, 48441

Contact: Janet

Phone: 989-428-5290

First Tuesday of each month at 2:00pm

Sanilac

United Hospice Grief Support Group

100 Kristian Street

Sandusky, MI 48471

Contact: Laura Wisniewski

Phone: 877-486-6671

Third Monday of each month at 12:00pm

for a lunch brunch

Heartland Hospice Grief Support Group

Sanilac County Medical Care Facility

137 North Elk Street

Sandusky, 48471

Phone: 810-648-3017

First Monday of each month at 3:30-4:30pm

St. Clair

Jowell Funeral Home

1634 Lapeer Avenue

Port Huron, 48060

Phone: 810-985-5123

Call for enrollment

Lake

Hollister Senior Center (Hosted by Living On Hospice)

1505 Michigan Avenue

Baldwin, 49304

Contact: Lori Longmore Phone: 800-839-8185

kholl@hom.org

Third Wednesday of each month at 7:00-9:00pm

Mason

Hospice of Michigan (Hosted by Living on Hospice)

5177 West US 10, Suite 210

Ludington, 49431

Contact: Katie Gedraitis Phone: 231-845-3423

kholl@hom.org

Fourth Monday of each month at 12:00-1:30pm

Newaygo

Vera's House (Hosted by Living On Hospice)

18 Justice Street

Newaygo, 49337

Contact: Diane Snyder Phone: 231-796-7371

kholl@hom.org

Second Wednesday of each month at 2:00-3:00pm

Oceana

West Michigan Community Mental Health System 105 Lincoln Street Hart, 49420

Phone: 231-873-2108

Call office for available therapists.

Clare

Jodi Harwood, LLPC

Artichoke Heart Counseling

5103 Eastman Avenue, Suite 217

Midland, 48858

Phone: 989-625-1159

Gratiot

Monica Spicer, LPC Spicer Counseling Services, PLLC

1507 Waterford Parkway

St. Johns, 48879

Phone: 989-546-4592

Isabella

Compassionate Friends

St. John's Episcopal Church

206 West Maple Street

Mt. Pleasant, 48858

Contact: Lucy

Phone: 989-287-1264

magicldk@gmail.com

First Thursday of each month at 7:00pm

Peer group

Woodland Hospice and Morey

Bereavement Center

2597 South Meridian Road

Mt. Pleasant, 48858

Contact: Diane Julian, MSW

Phone: 989-633-1418

Walk ins are welcome.

2016 groups have concluded.

Please call for new scheduled groups.

Mecosta

Living On – Hospice of Michigan Grief Support for Any Loss

Hospice of Michigan

400 Perry Street

Big Rapids, 49307

Contact: Tangela Zielinski

Phone: 231-527-0913

Second Monday of each month at 1:00-2:30pm Fourth Wednesday of each month at 5:30-7:00pm

Montcalm

Carol Rasche, LPC

Grand Rapids, 49503

Phone: 616-947-3043

Osceola

Susan P. Wheatlake Regional Center

4499 220th Avenue Reed City, 49677

Contact: Bob (coordinator)

Phone: 616-391-4246

info.hospice@spectrumhealth.org

Second Tuesday of each month at 5:30-

7:00pm

Compassionate Friends

Reed City United Methodist Church

503 South Chestnut Street

Reed City, 49677

Contact: Tami at 231-679-8335 Contact: Nadine at 231-832-0398 Email: nwhite@whitelawoffice.net

Last Tuesday of each month at 7:00pm

Bay

Heartland Hospice

1426 Straits Drive

Bay City, 48706

Contact: Lisa (coordinator)

Phone: 800-275-4516

baycity@heartlandhospice.com

Call for dates

Midland

Doug Vanderlaan, MA, LPC 721 Washington Avenue

Bay City, 48708

Phone: 989-315-8015

Saginaw

Grace Lutheran Church (Hosted by Bereaved Parents of the USA – Saginaw Chapter)

4690 Tittabawassee Road

Saginaw, 48602

Contact: Debra Schuette – Chapter Leader

Phone: 989-860-2100

curiousmom85@yahoo.com

Third Monday of every month at 7:00pm

Antrim

Judith Kuiper, PhD - Learn Self-Compassion

225 North Bridge Street

Bellaire, 49615

Phone: 231-533-4274

jkuiper@learnselfcompassion.com

Dates to follow.

Benzie

Centra Wellness Network

6051 Frankfort Highway, Suite 200

Benzonia, 49616

Phone: 877-398-2013

Fax: 231-882-2360

www.centrawellness.org

Contact office for available therapists.

Grand Traverse

Grace Church

341 Washington

Traverse City, 49684

Contact: Kathryn Holl

Phone: 231-929-1557

webmaster@gracetc.org

Second Monday of each month at 12:00-1:00pm

Kalkaska

Kalkaska Memorial Health Center

419 South Coral Kalkaska, 49646

Phone: 231-935-8586

kmhc@mhc.net

First Friday of each month at 11:00am-12:30pm

Leelanau

Emily S. Kohler, LMSW

Millside Building

101 Dame Street

Suttons Bay, 48708

Phone: 231-276-2492

emily@emilyskohler.com

Manistee

Munson Healthcare Manistee Methodist Church

1465 East Parkdale Avenue 387 1st Street

Manistee, 49660 Manistee, 49660

Phone: 231-398-1000 Contact: Jeanne VanEerden

info@wsmed.org Phone: 231-920-7511

Dates to follow Every Wednesday of each month at 6:30-

8:00pm

Missaukee

Christian Reformed Church – Grief Share

1657 South Morey

Lake City, 49651

Contact: Margo Louis Phone: 231-839-4978 office@lakecitycrc.org

Eveyr Wednesday of each month at 7:00-8:30pm

Wexford

Hospice of Michigan (Hosted by Living On Hospice)

932 North Mitchell

Cadillac, 49601

Contact: Alicia Mannes Phone: 231-779-5471

kholl@hom.org

Second Tuesday of each month at 1:00-2:30pm

Alcona

Harold S. Sommerscheild, PhD, PC 575 South Lake Huron Shore Drive

Harrisville, 48740

Phone: 989-724-3331

www.northstarmentalfitnessblog.com

Northeast Michigan Community Mental

Health Authority

311 Lake Street

Harrisville, 48740

Phone: 989-724-6757

www.nemcmh.org

Arenac

St. Mary's of Michigan

805 West Cedar

Standish, 48658

Phone: 989-846-3441

www.stmarysofmichigan.org

First and Third Mondays of each month at 6:00pm

Crawford

Sorenson-Lockwood Funeral Home

1108 North Down River Road

Grayling, 49738

Contact: Clinton Ross Phone: 989-348-2951

Dates to follow

Gladwin

Beaverton Church of the Nazarene

540 Lang Road

Beaverton, 48612

Contact: Diane Julian

Phone: 989-633-1437

revmhodge@yahoo.com

Call for dates

First United Methodist

1300 Bartlett Street

Gladwin, 48624

Phone: 989-701-8186

Third Thursday of each month at 7:00pm

losco

Annmarie Shay, MA, LPC

145 East Main Street

Hale, 48739

Phone: 989-702-2792

shaya@gmail.com

AuSable Valley Community Mental Health

Services

5805 Cedar Lake Road

PO Box 218

Oscoda, 48750

Phone: 989-739-1469

www.avcmh.org

Call office for available therapists.

Ogemaw

AuSable Valley Community Mental Health

Services

511 Griffin Road

West Branch, 48661

Phone: 989-345-5571

www.avcmh.org

Call office for available therapists.

Shanda Berdan, LPC, NCC, LBSW

515 Bennett Street

Rose City, 48654

Phone: 989-702-2784

Oscoda

St. Joseph's Hospital

200 Hemlock Road

Tawas City, 48764

Contact: Chaplain Michael Sullivan in the Spiritual Care Department

Phone: 989-362-9368

Once a month at 3:00-4:00pm

Call for dates

Roscommon

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health Authority

2715 South Townline Road

Houghton Lake, 48629

Phone: 989-366-8550

www.northernlakescmh.org

Call office for available therapists.

Alpena

Hospice of Michigan

112 West Chisholm Street

Alpena, 49707

Contact: Marcy Tremain-Nunneley

Phone: 989-385-4280

Second Monday of each month at 6:00-7:30pm

Charlevoix

Hospice of Northwest Michigan – Journey

Through Grief Program

First Baptist Church

6781 M 66 North

Charlevoix, 49720

Phone: 231-487-5643

October 6 at 6:30-8:00pm

Call for additional dates

Hospice of Northwest Michigan – Adult

Grief Group

220 West Garfield

Charlevoix, 49720

Phone: 231-547-7659

Call for dates and times

Hospice of Northwest Michigan – Handling the Holidays

First Baptist Church

6781 M 66 North

Charlevoix, 49720

Phone: 231-487-5643

Thursday, November 3 at 7:00pm

Cheboygan

Grief Loss Support Group

761 Lafayette Avenue

Cheboygan, 49721

Phone: 800-342-7711

Seminars – Call to enroll for upcoming closed groups

Emmet

Grief and Loss Support Group – McLaren Independence Village

4255 South Lynn Street 965 Hager Drive
Onaway, 49765 Petoskey, 49770

Phone: 231-487-5643 Contact: Rev. David Behling

Thursday, September 8 at 6:00-8:00pm Phone: 231-547-7659

Call for additional dates and times

Third Monday of each month at 1:00pm

Grief Support Group at Independence

Peer group

Village

Grief and Loss Support Group – McLaren Compassionate Friends

Hiland Cottage First Presbyterian Church
One Hiland Drive 501 East Mitchell Street

Petoskey, 49770 Petoskey, 49770

Phone: 231-487-5643 Contact: Susan

Thursday, September 15, 2016 at 1:00- Phone: 231-582-7897

2:00pm and 5:00-6:30pm Second Tuesday of each month at 7:00-

Call for additional dates and times. 8:30pm

Peer Group

Montmorency

Vicki Konczak, LLPC

The Change Group

2066 M-32

Alpena, 49707

Phone: 989-356-6385

Otsego

Compassionate Friends

Evangelical Church of Gaylord

1649 M-32 East

Gaylord, 49735

Contact: Sue

Phone: 989-732-5027

First Monday of each month at 7:00pm

Peer group

Presque Isle

Caitlin Free, LLPC

Presque Isle, 49777

Phone: 989-710-2106

This clinician is a cash only clinician. She is also taking clients through Catholic Human Services.

If a client chooses to use insurance, they may contact her there at 989-734-7456.

Alger

Denise Hirn, LMSW

Fellowship Counseling and Life Coaching

1100 Ludington Street, Suite 306

Escanaba, 49829

Phone: 906-214-2596

Chippewa

Weber and Devers

605 East 7th Avenue, Suite 9

Sault Sainte Marie, 49783

Phone: 906-635-7270

Delta

Compassionate Friends

Escanaba High School – Front Conference Room

500 South Lincoln Road

Escanaba, 49829

Contact: Neil and Betty Phone: 906-786-0477

Fourth Thursday of each month at 7:00pm

Peer group

Luce

Great Lakes Recovery Centers 405 Newberry Avenue, Room 2

Newberry, 49868

Phone: 906-228-9696

Mackinac

Grief Support Group

Straits Evangelical Free Church

234 First Street

Mackinac, 49781

Contact: Bill Careffino, MSW

First and Third Monday at 7:00-8:00pm

Menominee

Christina Pada, LPC

Z Boost Performance, LLC

1110 10th Avenue, Suite L-4

Menominee, 49858

Phone: 906-629-6792

Schoolcraft

Great Lakes Recovery Center

Access Center: 906-228-9696

Toll Free: 855-906-4572

This office is located in Marquette county but has agreed to be a resource for Schoolcraft

county.

Baraga

Resources are currently being located for Baraga county.

Dickinson

Jacobs Funeral Home

1025 Carpenter Avenue

Iron Mountain, 49801

Contact: Kari

Phone: 906-774-6166

denise@jacobsfuneralhome.com

Call for dates

Goegebic

Great Lakes Recovery Center

Access Center: 906-228-9696

Toll Free: 855-906-4572

This office is located in Marquette county

but has agreed to be a resource for Gogebic

county.

Joe Cools, MD

103 West US 2

Wakefield, 49968

Phone: 906-229-6120

Psychiatrist

Houghton

Gloria Dei Lutheran Church

1000 Quincy Street

Hancock, 49930

Contact: Cindy

Phone: 906-482-7385 ext. 123

Last Saturday of each month at 1:00-3:00pm

Iron

Jacobs-Plowe Funeral Home

909 Crystal Avenue

Crystal Falls, 49920

Contact: Kari

Phone: 906-875-3072

denise@jacobsfuneralhome.com

Call for dates

Keweenaw

Katherine Cocciarelli, LPC

Copper Country Community Mental Health

609 Sheldon Avenue

Houghton, 49931

Phone: 906-482-9077

This office is in Houghton county but has agreed to provide resources to Keweenaw county.

Marquette

Redeemer Lutheran (Hosted by Compassionate Friends)

1700 West Fair Avenue

Marquette, 49855

Contact: Kathleen

Phone: 906-249-1948 mkschuck@gmail.com

Second Tuesday of each month at 7:00pm

Ontonagon

Copper Country Community Health

515 Quartz Street

Ontonagon, 49953

Contact: Main Office

Phone: 906-884-4804

Call for details